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RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS    SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 

 

1. QUESTION: Does the SFPD currently use or intend to use products from Cisco-
Meraki or Verkada in their infrastructure? 
ANSWER: The City does not plan to use Cisco-Meraki or Verkada products in the 
infrastructure due to their proprietary nature. Instead, the City prefers to 
implement systems and products that are compatible with multiple platforms, such 
as Avigilon. 
 

2. QUESTION: Please describe in more detail the expected "compatibility with existing 
Axon Body Worn Camera systems for seamless evidence sharing." and what this 
should entail. This project is focused on the physical department facility and not 
mobile or crime focused locations, we need to clarify the expectations for 
integration of platforms, and propose if possible a solution. 
ANSWER: If any footage is required for criminal investigations, the Department 
must be able to upload the footage to Evidence.com. Axon/Evidence.com only 
accepts the following file formats: .3gp, .3gpp, .3g2, .asf, .avi, .divx, .f4v, .flv, .mkv, 
.mov, .mpeg, .mpg, .mp4, .m4v, .qt, .ram, .rm, .ts, .tts, .vob, .webm, and .wmv. 
Proposed systems must support seamless and straightforward export to these 
accepted file formats. 

 
3. QUESTION: Will the construction or installation work performed need to be 

prevailing wage?  
ANSWER: Yes, prevailing wages are required for work performed. 
 

4. QUESTION: Is there a specific allocation of funds to this project that cannot be 
exceeded?  
ANSWER: Yes. This project is funded by Urban Area Security Initiative grant funds 
through FEMA. The budgeted amount is $135,504. 
 

5. QUESTION: There will be a monthly or annual fee per device for cloud storage and 
dashboard, with most manufacturers’ contracts to be multiyear, will this be part of 
the proposal, and if so is there a preference for 3 or 5 years? 
ANSWER: The proposed term of the contract is three years, with options for two 
one-year extensions at the City’s discretion.  
 

6. QUESTION: Can we itemize the proposal or present multiple solutions to fit 
different budgets and products? 
ANSWER: Please see the “Information to be Submitted” section of the RFP for 
proposal guidelines.  
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7. QUESTION: Will there be a site walk for this RFP? If not, would we be able to schedule 
an appointment to do a site visit? 
ANSWER: Site visits are scheduled for Wednesday, October 2, 2024 at noon and Friday, 
October 4, 2024 at 1:00 PM at 910 First Street, San Fernando. Please email Jennifer at 
jspatig@sfcity.org to RSVP for one of these site visits.  
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